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Dear Sir or Madam,

Re: "Mutual Fund Fees under Scrutiny"

In response to the comment letter/submission Mutual Fund Fees by Kenmar
Associates dated 17 December 2012.

Afterreading the comment letter, Ihave made the following observations.

Kenmar steadily refers to trailer fees as commission implying the advisor gets
this money and it is all profit.

Our infrastructure has to be paid with these trailer fees such as office space,
secretarial, equipment, phones, computer software, accounting, legal, licensing,
and insurance and many other cost associates with running a business.

The dealers keep approximately 20% to 30% of these trailers fees before they
are paid to the advisors.
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